INTERNSHIP AGENCIES
LOCAL AGENCIES 
Access York 
College of Pennsylvania PO Box 743

York, PA  17405-0743

Contact:  Barbara Woodmansee

717-845-8226

www.access-york.org
Advance 

750 Kelly Drive

York, PA  17404

Contact:  Juanita Jones

717-873-1178

Bon-Ton Loss Prevention

2801 E. Market St.

York, Pa  17402

Contact:  Christopher Hoffman

717-849-2159

Children’s Home of York 

441 Linden Avenue

York, Pa 17403

Contact:  Cecelia Keesey

717-846-1135

http://www.choyork.org/programs/georgestexpectations.asp
District Attorney’s Office

28 East Market Street

York, PA  17401

717-771-9600

Public Defender’s Office (Judge Brillhart)

28 E. Market St.

York, PA 17401

Contact:  Marilou Erb

717-771-9936

Pennsylvania Board of Parole

York Sub Office

53 East Market Street

York, PA  17401

Contact:  Steve Shank

717-812-0263

http://www.pbpp.state.pa.us/pbpp/site/default.asp
PA Game Commission

PO Box 7318

York, PA  17404

Contact:  Chad Eiler

717-741-5605

http://www.pgc.state.pa.us/
Southern Regional Police Department

47 East High St.

New Freedom, PA 17349

Contact:  Chief James C. Childs, III

717-235-3944

http://www.srpd.us/
Southwestern Regional Police Department

1986 Stovenstown Road

Spring Grove, PA  17362

Contact:  Chief Bean

717-225-1333

http://www.swrpd.org/
Springettsbury Township Police Department

1501 Mt. Zion Road

York, Pa 17402

Contact:  Sgt. Beam

717-757-3525

http://www.springettsbury.com/index.asp
Spring Garden Township Police Department

340 Tri Hill Road

York, PA  17403

Contact:  Chief Schwartz

717-843-0851

http://www.springgardentwp.org/police.htm
Target Assets Protection

2610 Pleasant Valley Road

York, PA  17402

717-755-2759

United Way of York County

800 E. King St.

York, PA  17603

Contact:  Melissa Siwiec

717-771-3825

http://www.unitedway-york.org/
West Manchester Police Department

380 East Berlin Road

York, PA  17404

Contact:  Sgt. Jeanne Crawmer

717-792-9514

http://www.westmanchestertownship.com/police/police.html
York Area Regional Police Department

33 Oak Street

York, PA

Contact:  Chief Gross

717-741-1259

http://www.yapd.org/
York Business Improvement District Authority

Downtown Ambassadors

Main Street York College of Pennsylvania 

14 West Market Street

York, PA  17401

Contact:  Ron Johnson

717-849-2331
York City Police Department

50 West King Street

York, PA  17401

Contact:  Lt. Fells or Lt. Beveridge

717-846-1234

http://www.yorkcity.org/pubsafety/police/INDEX.HTM
York Community Correction Center

317 W. Market St.

York, PA 17401

717-771-4542
York County Adult Probation

100 West Market Street

York, PA  17401

717-771-9602

http://www.york-county.org/departments/courts/aprob01.htm
York County Children & Youth Services        

100 W. Market St.             

York, PA 17401

Contact:  Ellie Hamilton             

717-846-8496 ext. 343

http://www.york-county.org/services/HSD-IS-WEB/hsd-is-CYS-Apr04.htm
York County District Attorney’s Office

28 E. Market Street

York, PA  17401

717-771-9600

York County Drug Treatment Court Program

Court of Common Pleas

45 North George Street

York, Pa 17401

Contact:  Steven Gati

717-771-9602 
ext:  257
http://www.scsolicitor16.org/DrugCourt.htm
York County Juvenile Probation

45 North George St, 3rd Floor.

York, PA  17401

717-771-9567

http://www.york-county.org/departments/courts/jprob01.htm
York County Prison

3400 Concord Road

York, PA  17402

Contact:  Angie Alveriz

717-840-7511

http://www.york-county.org/departments/prison/prison.htm
York County Victim/Witness Department

28 East Market Street.

York, PA 17403

Contact:  Faith Uhler-Myers

717-771-9956

Youth Advocate Programs Inc,.

907 Roosevelt Avenue

York, PA  17404

Contact:  Colby Brewer

717-843-9555

http://www.yapinc.org/
Y.O.U.T.H. Program, Inc.

12637 Mt. Olivet Rd.

Felton, PA 17322

Debbie Mancuso

717-244-8353

http://www.youthprograminc.org/
SURROUNDING AREAS

Adams County Juvenile Probation 

19 Baltimore St. Suite 105

Gettysburg, PA  17325

717-337-9803

Adams County Sheriffs Office

111-117    Baltimore St., Room 4

Gettysburg, PA 17325

Contact:  Sheriff Ray Newman

717-337-9828

Adams County Youth Advocate Programs

238 Baltimore Street

Gettysburg, PA  17325

717-337-0121

Attorney Generals Office

Bureau of Consumer Protection

Penn Place

301 Chestnut St – Suite 105

Harrisburg, PA  17101

717-787-7109

Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms

BATF Federal Building

PO Box 1087 

Harrisburg, PA  17108

Contact:  John Seiler

717-221-3402

Chester County Detectives

17 N. Church Street

Suite 217

West Chester, Pa  19380

Contact:  Det. Donna Carroll

610-344-6873

Court of Common Pleas

Chester County

Adult Probation and Parole Department

17 N. Church Street

Suite 167

West Chester, PA 19380-0991

Cumberland County District Attorney’s Office

Criminal Investigation Division

4 Liberty Avenue

Carlisle, PA  17013

717-240-6411

Alternative Rehabiliation Communities

2743 North Front St.

P.O. Box 2131

Carlisle, PA  

Contact:  Francine Slavik

717-238-7101 ext.  134

Hanover Borough Police Department

44 Frederick St.

Hanover, PA  17331

717-637-5575

Hanover Hospital

300 Highland Avenue

Hanover, Pa 173331-2297

Contact:  Joe Bellino

717-633-8861

Hellam Township Police Department

Hellam Township

Contact:  Chief Blaine Quickel

717-252-3714

Hazleton City Police Department

121 Silverbrook Rd

McAdoo, PA  18237

Contact: Michael Strenchock

570-459-4940

Hershey Park Safety and Security

100 W. Hershey Park

Hershey, PA  17033

Contact:  Lee Tarasi

717-534-3367

Hoffman Homes

PO Box 4777 

Gettysburg, PA  17325

717-359-7148 ext:  2372

Juvenile Detention Center

350A South Cedarbrook Road

Allentown, PA 18104

610-820-3233

Lehigh County Juvenile Probation Department

Lehigh County Courthouse

455 W. Hamilton Street

Allentown, PA 18101

Contact:  Joe Reichard

610-782-3143

National Sexual Violence Resource Center

123 North Enola Dr.

Enola, PA 17025

Cynthia G. Newcomer

717-909-0710

Lower Windsor Twp. Police

111 Walnut Valley Ct.

Wrightsville, PA 17368

Contact:  Chief Sterner/Sgt. Caldwell

717-244-8055

Luzerne County Adult Probation/Parole Department

Penn Place, Suite 302

20 North Penna. Ave

Wilkes-Barre, PA  18701

570-825-1732

Maitland Investigative Services, Inc.

1110 N. Mountain Rd.

Harrisburg, PA 17112

Contact:  Troy J. Connor, Mgr. Of Field Operations

717-541-9246

Mercer County Prosecutor’s Office

209 S. Broad Street

Trenton, NJ  08650

Contact:  Al Paglione, Chief of County Detectives

609-278-7101

Millersville University Police Department

Lebanon House

Millersville, PA

717-871-5423

Office of Attorney General

106 Lowther St.

Lemoyne, Pa 17403

Contact:  Agent Vince Devitt

717-712-1225

Offfice of Attorney General

Human Resources Department

16th Floor

Strawberry Square

Harrisburg, PA  17120

717-787-4679

PA State Police — Criminal Investigation

1800 Elmerton Ave.

Harrisburg, PA 17110

Contact:  Corporal H. Wayne Sheppard

717-783-0960

Penn Township Police Department

20 Wayne Avenue

Hanover, PA  17331

Contact:  Chief Samuel Gilbert

717-637-8751

Pocono Mountain Regional Police

HC  89 Box 200

Route 940

Pocono Smmit, PA  18346

Contact:  Chief Lamberton

570-895-2400

U.S Postal Inspection Service

2970 Market Street

Philadelphia, PA  17101

215-895-8450

U.S Postal Inspection Service

1425 Crooked Hill Road

P.O. Box 60035

Harrisburg, PA  17106

Contact:  Michael Hartman

717-257-2327

Vision Quest (Youth Programs)

1011 Rocky Mountain Rd

South Mountain, PA  17261

Contact:  Darrell Mullen

717-749-7001

DELAWARE AGENCIES
Rehoboth Beach Police Department

229 Rehoboth Avenue

Rehoboth Beach, DE  19971

Contact:  Chief Keith Banks

302-227-2577

MARYLAND AGENCIES

Anne Arundel County Sheriff’s Office

Circuit Courthouse

7 Church Circle

Annapolis, MD

Captain William E. Smith

410-222-1490

Baltimore County Police Department

700 E. Joppa Road

Baltimore, Md

410-887-4946

Bel Air Police Department

Criminal Investigation Division

39 Hickory Avenue,

Bel Air, Md  21014

410-638-4550

Calvert County Sheriff’s Office

30 Church Street

Prince Frederick, Md  20678

410-535-2800

Department of Juvenile Services

1623 Forest Drive – Suite 101

Annapolis, MD  21403

410-974-3460

Department of Juvenile Services

300 Gay Street

Baltimore, MD  

Contact:  Richard Hart

443-263-8791

Harford County Courthouse

20 W. Courtland St.

Bel Air, Md 21014

Contact:  James Reilly

410-838-4952

Howard County Sheriff’s Office

8360 Court Avenue

Ellicott City, Md 21043

Contact:  Corporal Andrew Timmons

410-313-4167

Maryland Transportation Authority Police

4330 Broening Highway

Baltimore, Md 21222

410-288-8521

Ocean City Police Department

6501 Coastal Hwy

Ocean City, MD 21842

Douglas Collier     

410-723-6612

Office of Inspector General

101 South Second Street

Harrisburg, PA  17101-1303

Contact:  Amy Wasserleben

717-705-4632

Office of the Public Defender

District Nine – Harford County

2 South Bond Stree

Bel Air, Md 21014

Prince George’s County Police Dept. 

7600 Barlowe Rd.

Palmer Pack, MD 20785

Contact:  Det. Chuck Richardson

301-772-4900

NEW JERSEY AGENCIES

Camden County Prosecutor’s Office

25 N. 5 Street

Camden NJ 08102

Sgt. Willie Mahan

856-225-8400

Camden County Youth Center

8 S. Woodbury-Turnersville Road

Blackwood, NJ 08012

Contact:  Judy Holmes-Cochran

856-401-2496

Camden Probation Division, State of NJ, Superior Court

40 N. Fifth Street, PO Box  1928

Camden, NJ  08101

Contact:  Terry Grabert

856-379-2077

Dover Township Police Department

255 Oak Avenue

Toms River, NJ  

732-349-0150

Greenwich Township Police Department

421 West Broad Street

Gibbstown, NJ  08027

New Jersey State Police Department

P.O Box 7068

West Trenton, NJ  08628-0068

609-882-2000

Office of Counter Terroism

PO Box 091 

Trenton, NJ  08625

609-341-3434

Sussex County Prosecutor’s Office

1921     High St.

Newton, NJ 07860

Contact:  Detective Kim Baeli

973-383-1570

Wayne Police Department

475 Valley Road

Wayne, NJ 07470

Contact:  Captain James Clarke

973-633-3513

Wharton Police Dept.

10 Robert St.

Wharton, NJ 07885

Contact:  Anthony Fernandez, Chief of Police

973-366-5893

Monmouth County Sheriff’s Office

50 East Main Street

Freehold, NJ  07728

732-432-6160

VIRGINIA AGENCIES
Loudoun County Sheriff’s Office

39 Catoctin Circle

Leesburg, VA  20175

703-777-0686

INTERNATIONAL AGENCIES
North Yorkshire Youth Offending Team

12 B. Delta House

Harrogate UK  HG15PG

011441423522880

FEDERAL AGENCIES 
Air Force Office of Special Investigations 

1535 Command Dr., Suite # B302 

Andrews AFB, 20762 

(240) 857-2173 

Email- civilian.recruiting@ogn.af.mil 
American Correctional Association 

4380 Forbes Blvd 

Lanham, Maryland 20706 

www.aca.org 

Amtrak-Office of Inspector General 

10 G Street, NE, Suite #3W-3001 

Washington, DC 20002 

www.amtrakoig.com 

Appalachian Regional Commission 

1666 Connecticut Ave., NW, Suite # 215 

Washington, DC 20009 

www.arc.gov
Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve 

Mail Stop 129 

Washington, DC 20551 

www.federalreserve.gov/careers
Jacqueline Raia 

Email- jacqueline.m.raia@frb.gov 
Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Washington, DC 20531 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/BJA/what/intern.pdf
Muriel Collins 

Muriel.collins@usdoj.gov

(202) 305-1770 

Central Intelligence Agency 

Office of Public Affairs 

Washington DC 20505 

(703) 482-0623 

www.cia.gov 


" 

www.odci.gov/employment/student.html



Coast Guard Recruiting 

4200 Wilson Blvd, Suite 400 

Alrington, VA 22203 

www.gocoastguard.com 

Commodity Futures Trading Commission 

Consumer Product Safety Commission 

4330 East West Highway 

Bethesda, MD 20814 

www.cpsc.gov 

(301) 504-7925 

Email- recruitapps@cpsc.gov 
Corporation for National and Community Service 

1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite # 830 

Washington, DC 20525 

www.nationalservice.org
(202) 606-5000 

Email- info@cns.gov 
Defense Crim. Invest. Service- Mid Atlantic Region 

1111 Jefferson Davis Highway Suite # 712 

Arlington 22202 

www.dodig.osd.mil/INV/DCIS
Tammy Collier 

tcollier@dodig.osd.mil 
Defense Intelligence Agency 

DIA Building 6000 

Washington, DC 20340 

www.dia.mil/employment/index.htm 

Department of Defense Cyber Crime Center 

911 Elkridge Landing Rd, Airport Square 11 

Linthicum, MD 21090 

www.dcfl.gov/dc3.dc3,htm 

Department of the Interior 

1849 C Street, NW, Mail Stop 5341 

Washington, DC 20240 

www.doi.gov
(202) 208-3648 

Department of the Treasury 

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20220 

www.ustreas.gov
(202) 622-2000 

Department of Veterans Affairs 

810 Vermont Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20420 

www.va.gov 

Department of Health and Human Services 

Room 5541 Cohen Building 

330 Independence Ave., SW 

Washington, DC 20201 

www.hhs.gov 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

Washington, DC 20528 

www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/theme_home7.jsp
(202) 282-8000 

(202) 282-8495 

USDOJ/Environment and Natural Resources Division 

P.O. Box 367 

Ben Franklin Station 

Washington, DC 20044 

www.usdoj.gov/enrd/student.htm
(202) 305-0641 

USDOJ/Office of Community Oriented Policing Services 

1100 Vermont Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20530 

www.cops.usdoj.gov
(202) 514-8956 

Debbie Brown- cops.hr@usdoj.gov 
USDOJ - Parole Commission 

5550 Friendship Blcd., Suite #420 

Chevy Chase, MD 20815 

www.usdoj.gov/uspc 

Drug Enforcement Agency 

Alexandria, VA 22301 

www.dea.gov
Lisa Sanders 

Lisa.x.sanders@usdoj.gov
(202) 307-4096 

Environmental Protection Agency Headquarters 

1200 Pennsylvania Ave. NW 

Washington DC 20460 

(202) 564-0300 

www.epa.gov/careers/stuopp.html 

Federal Bureau of Prisons Correctional Programs Department 

10010 Junction Drive Suite #100N 

Washington, DC 20701 


" 

www.bop.gov/jobs/students/index.jsp



Federal Bureau of Investigation 

J. Edgar Hoover Building 

935 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 

Washington, DC 20535 

(202) 324-3000 

www.fbijobs.gov/intern.asp 

Federal Law Enforcement Training Ctr. Cheltenham Ops. 

9000 Commo Rd. 

Cheltenham, MD 20623

www.fletc.gov/cheltenham
George Allison 

George.allison@dhs.gov
(301) 877-8520 

Federal Maritime Commission 

800 N. Capitol St. NW Room 1072 

Washington, DC 20573 


" 

www.fmc.gov



Inspector General Criminal Investigator Academy 

1735 North Lynn Street, Suite #100 

Arlington, VA 22209 

www.tigta.gov/igacademy
Joseph Barlow 

Internal Revenue Service 

1111 Constitution Ave., NW 

Washington, DC 20224 

http://jobs.irs.gov/student.html
(202) 874-1626 

(410) 962-3069 

International Trade Commission 

500 E St. NW, Room 515 

Washington, DC 20436 

www.usitc.gov
(202) 205-2651 

Justice Research and Statistics Association 

777 N. Capitol St. NE, Suite #801 

Washington, DC 20002 

www.jrsa.org
(202) 842-9330 

cjinfo@jrsa.org 
National Center for Missing & Exploited Children 

Charles B. Wang International Children’s Building 

699 Prince Street 

Alexandria, Virginia 22314 

(703) 274-3900 

www.missingkids.com
For internship applications email: interns@ncmec.org 
National Criminal Justice Reference Service 

2277 Research Blvd. 

Rockville, MD 20850 

www.ncjrs.org
Dr. Andrea Lange 

alange@aspensys.com
(301) 519-5205 

Naval Criminal Investigative Service 

716 Sicard Street, SE 

Washington, DC 20388 

www.ncis.navy.mil
www.ncis.navy.mil/join/internships.cfm
email: jobs@ncis.navy.mil 
Office of Justice Programs 

U.S. Department of Justice 

810 Seventh Street NW 

Washington DC 20531 

www.ojp.usdoj.gov/op/students.htm
email: Ann.Dublin@usdoj.gov 

US. Department of Justice-Bureau of Prisons 

320 1 Street, NW Washington 20534 

www.bop.gov
Office of Juvenile Justice and Delinquency Prevention 

810 Seventh Street NW 

Washington DC 20531 

(202) 307-5911 

www.ojjdp.ncjrs.org 

SBA Office of Inspector General 

409 Third Street, SW 

Washington, DC 20416 

www.sbs.gov 

Securities and Exchange Commission 

450 5th Street, NW (1107) 

Washington, DC 20549 

www.sec.gov 

Social Security Administration 

Office of Public Inquiries 

Windsor Park Building 

6401 Security Blvd. 

Baltimore MD 21235 

(800) 772-1213 

www.socialsecurity.gov
www.ssa.gov/careers/students&grads.htm 

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Admin. 

Parklawn Building Rm. 12-105, 5600 Fishers Lane 

Rockville, MD 20857 

www.samshsa.gov 

United States Postal Service-OIG 

1735 North Lynn Street 

Arlington, VA 22209 

www.uspsoig.gov
U.S. Attorney’s Office for D.C. 

555 4th Street NW 

Washington DC 20530 

(202) 514-7566 

www.usdoj.gov/dc/Employment/index.html 
U.S. Attorney’s Office 

District of Maryland - Human Resources Office 

36 S. Charles Street, 4th floor 

Baltimore MD 21201 

(410) 209-4800 


" 

www.usdoj.gov/usao/md/employment/employment.html

U.S. Department of Commerce-OIG 

1401 Constitution Ave., NW 

Washington DC, 20230 

www.commerce.gov
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 

Office of Human Resources 

HUD Intern Program 

451 7th Street, Room 3166 

Washington DC 20410 

(202) 708-2883 

HUDIntern@HUD.GOV
www.hud.gov/offices/adm/jobs/internship.cfm 

U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement 
Building 74 E. Rm. 110 SE Fed. Center 3rd & M St. 

Washington, DC 20407 

www.ice.gov/graphics 

U.S. Investigative Services 

7799 Leesburg Pike, Suite 400 Smith 

Falls Church, VA 220043 

www.usis.com
Mindy Stemborski 

Mindy.stemborski@usis.com
(703) 637-1594 

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Svc. (National Wildlife Refuge) 

300 Westgate Center Dr. 

Hadley, 01035 

www.fws.gov
Thomas Goettel 

Tom_goettel@fws.gov
(413) 253-8517 

U.S. Food and Drug Administration 
5600 Fishers Lane 

Rockville MD 20857 

www.fda.gov/jobs/default.htm
(888) 463-6332 

U.S. Mint Police 

801 9th Street, NW 

Washington, D.C 20220 

www.usmint.gov/about_the_mint/mint_police 

U.S. Park Police 

1100 Ohio Drive, SW 

Washington, D.C. 20242 

www.nps.gov/uspp 

U.S. Probation & Pretrial Services 

10500 Battleview Parkway, Ste. 100 

Manassas, VA 20109 

www.vaept.uscourts.gov/locations/ric.html
Bethany Balsis 

Bethany_balsis@vaep.uscourts.gov
(703) 366-2135 

U.S. Probation Office 

650 Cherrywood Lane Greenbelt 20770 

Yolanda Richberg 

(301) 344-0660 

U.S. Secret Service 

245 Murray Drive, Building 410 

Washington DC 20223 

(202) 406-5800 

www.secretservice.gov/opportunities_interns.shtml 
